

Zappala, Chuck

From: John.Cabala@faa.gov
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2005 12:02 PM
To: Zappala, Chuck
Cc: jeffrey.kam@fcc.gov; kathyrn.hosford@fcc.gov; michael.biggs@faa.gov
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION FOR BOEING ST. LOUIS PRODUCTION LINE
JDAMGPSTESTING

Chuck, I have to defer to the FCC for the process to meet the timeline, but for the following question: "2. Is there any distinction in 8.3.28 between GPS re-radiation of natural (satellite) GPS signals and the radiation of pseudo-GPS (from a test box) signal to utilize in testing a RNSS device? Can they be treated as the same?"

From talking to our engineers, the FAA has no objection or issue with the fact that you are not re-radiating the signal, provided the power level and other parameters meet the NTIA criteria.

JOHN CABALA, Lt Col, USAF
Spectrum Engineering Services
Federal Aviation Administration
800 Independence Ave, SW
Washington DC 20591
V 202 267-8584
F 202 267-5901

"Zappala, Chuck"
<Chuck.Zappala@boeing.com>

06/02/2005 02:37
PM

John Cabala/AWA/FAA@FAA,
<kathyrn.hosford@fcc.gov>,
<jeffrey.kam@fcc.gov>

To

cc

Subject

RE: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION FOR
BOEING ST. LOUIS PRODUCTION LINE
JDAM GPSTESTING

Greetings,

Perhaps we can make this easier to meet the schedule. May I suggest the following:

1. The experimental license expires July 1, 2005.